

Brandy Heath

Registered Nurse CCU - Danville Regional Medical Center

Dry Fork, VA 24549

brandyduke18@yahoo.com

+1 434 770 9130

I would like to use the knowledge that I have gained as a Critical care R.N. at Danville Regional Medical Center, along with customer service and patient interaction experiences, to provide excellent service as a nurse in your facility.

Work Experience

Charge Nurse

James austin Health Center - Eden, NC

October 2020 to Present

I serve as the Charge Nurse, provider nurse and office manager. I have to juggle many roles in this position. I have gained knowledge in prioritizing and time management while maintaining ideal patient care.

Registered Nurse

Greenrock correctional facility - Chatham, VA

October 2021 to April 2022

I worked Prn passing medications to inmates and checking vitals as needed.

Float Nurse

Sovah Health Martinsville

July 2018 to October 2020

Registered Nurse CCU

Danville Regional Medical Center - Danville, VA

June 2013 to July 2017

Responsibilities: Total care including, complete and document full assessments, medication administration via I.M. subcutaneous, P.O, dermal and I.V. Vital signs every one to four hours, daily baths, restraints and restraint checks hourly. Daily collaboration with doctors and medical team to improve patient care. Education for patient and patient family on needed topics depending on patient needs. Assist doctors with medical procedures as needed.

General Laborer

Shorewood Packaging - Danville, VA

June 2005 to November 2009

Responsibilities: Trained new employees on station, packaged products, changed out jobs as needed on machines, operate reel stand. Responsible for 12 hour swing shifts and rotating overtime.

Label Machine Operator

Unique - Danville, VA

October 2004 to June 2005

Responsibilities: Operate the label machine for napkins; ensure labels were correct and ready for shipment, over see production of product.

Housekeeping/Patient Assistant

Stratford House - Danville, VA
February 2004 to October 2004

Responsibilities: Provide outstanding patient care. Clean patient's rooms, help with feedings, dressing, and many other daily activities.

Sales Associate

Sears - Danville, VA
June 2003 to February 2004

Responsibilities: Provide customer service while assisting guests with purchases, questions about products, orders, etc. Kept my department of the store restocked, clean and customer ready.

Education

Associate in Registered Nurse

DRMC School of Health Professions - Danville, VA
August 2011 to May 2013

Associate

Danville Community College - Danville, VA
2010 to 2011

Skills

- Critical Care Experience
- Nursing
- Medication Administration
- ICU Experience
- Vital Signs
- EMR Systems
- Hospital Experience
- Nurse Management
- Supervising Experience
- Acute care

Certifications and Licenses

RN

BLS Certification

ACLS Certification